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Pubhc Service Commission - RE: Discovery on LW billing records.

From: Melven Smith <msm1th@sm1thknowles com>

To: Larry & Sharon Zini C , Mark - PSC Long <mlong@utah.gov...
Date: 8/1/2012 12:48 PM

Subject: RE; Discovery on LW billing records.

CcC: Adam Long <along@smithlawonline.com>, "psc(@utah.gov" <psc@utah.gov>, Ric...

Attachments: AR-MS550N 20120801_112642.pdf

Please see my comments in red below.

Melven E. Smith, Esq.
Smith Knowles, P.C.
4723 Harrison Boulevard, Suite 200
Ogden, Utah 84403
Phone: (801) 476-0303
Direct Fax: (801) 781-2157
e-mall; msmith@smithknowles.com
Lincoln Title Insurance Agency
4723 Harrison Boulevard, Suite 201
Qgden, Utah 84403
Phone: (801) 479-4699
Direct Fax: (801) 781-2157
e-mail: msmith@lincointitte. us
Web: www lincointitle.us
This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information, privileged material (including
material protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privilege), or constitute non-public information. Any
use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from your system. Use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this transmission by unintended recipients is not authorized and
may be untawful,

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that,
unless specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any tax-related
matter addressed herein. s

From: Larry & Sharon Zini [mailto: Sanhae

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 10 39 AM

To: Mark - PSC Long; Duncan, Bill- PSC; Patricia (Trisha) PSC Schmid; Chris Parker
Cc: Cheryl (Consum Svcs) Murray; Melven Smith; Long, Adam

Subject: Discovery on LW billing records.

Complainants discovery efforts of July 30, 2012 regarding Lakeview Water records.

LW attorney Mel Smith claimed on July 30, 2012 that there are no connection fee records for the years
LW was owned by R. Catanzaro (I did not say there are no connection fee records for the years LW was
owned by Catanzaro, There may be records somewhere. Ron or Jeff or someone may have them, if they
exist, but Ray just does not know. What he does know is he does not have them and does not know
where he may find them, and does not want to spend LW funds {rying to find them, if they even exist.
Ray’s focus is on getting LW solvent, not wasting money) that would indicate if each individual
customer paid any connection fees at all, or the amount each customer paid, and the dates the connection
fees were paid up through the year 2011, We told Mr. Smith that any records regarding Lakeview Water
connection fees would be a starting point up through the present year. We reminded Mr. Smith that
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Judge Clark's order of July 19, 2012 included all Lakeview Water records (and I made all the records
available to you that is in the present possession of LW. Mz, Clark did not order Lakeview Water to
create records that are not in existence. If you think there are other records in the possession of
Lakeview Water that you did not see, please let me know, and I will respond to your request).

The Complainants feel that LW has not fully complied with the show cause order of Judge Clark (in
which way? What more do you think Mt. Sewer or LW is obligated to do? Please explain with
specificity), The records of connection fees dates, amounts paid by each customer, and which of the
three connection fee types applied to each customer, are fundamental to the operation of Lakeview
Water's billing process (the fact that you want records, or there is a need for records, does not mean that
Lakeview Water has the records. If you want evidence that is not presently available in order to prove
your case, you must spend your resources, not the limited resources of Lakeview Water, to obtain the
information. As far as T know, Mountain Sewer has fully complied with Mr. Clark's Order.

For example, Lakeview Water has three types of connection fees:
Each type of connection fee now has a specific but different connection fee rate.

1. Single family dwelling within a subdivision.
2. Other single family dwelling units and single business connections.
3. Multiple family dwellings.

Without the specific details regarding the connection fees, such as the date paid, amount paid, and which
type connection fee was applied, it would be almost impossible for the DPU staff or any regulatory
oversight body to perform a comprehensive audit to ensure that the approved tariff fees had been applied
properly for each customer. | too wish LW had access to those records, but it does not.

The absence of connection fee records could explain why numerous overcharges for the connection fees
for Lakeview Water customers were not identified or addressed by the DPU during the LW rate case
filed in 2006.

We requested a detailed customer list from Lakeview Water with specific connection fee records on
Monday, and Mr. Mel Smith said he would provide all current Lakeview Water records by July 31, 2012
(Please see your attached email that states you wanted the report by August 1, which request I met. I
sent the report to you this morning), We received the attached list this morning, Itis a general list of
LW customers lacking the specifics on connection dates, connection fees, and which type connection fee
was applied for each customer (because LW does not have that information). Since the supplemental
complaint lists billing irregularities for both corporations, Mountain Sewer and Lakeview Water, that
included commingling of funds between corporations, waivers on connection fees and standby fees, and
offers from LW and MS to provide connection fees at reduced rates, it is essential that the specific
information listed above fiom Lakeview Water be provided (this information will not lead to any
realistic remedy. If you disagree, you must get the information and prove your case, Neither MS nor LW
is interested in pursuing information that increases the cost to rate payers and leads nowhere.

If the Complainants do not received the detailed information regarding the connection fees as requested,
we are left with no alternative than to return to Judge Clark for assistance. This could be avoided if the
DPU can provide assistance on this matter with I.akeview Water.

Larry, your request for information that is not in the possession of Lakeview Water or Mountain Sewer with a
threat to go back to the PSC (more hearings equals more costs) in an attempt {which wiil fail} to force Lakeview
Water or Mountain Sewer to obtain information that is not in its possession only increases the attorney time
spentin opposing ot responding to your requests, ali at an increase cost to the ratepayers, If you believe your
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efforts are beneficial to ratepayers, please consult with them and make sure they agree with your theories {you
couldn’t even tell me what you wanted In my office, other than you want information). You make arguments
and demands, which so far have not resulted in a single benefit to rate payers, who will have to pay the bill
through higher rates. You have already increased the cost by many thousands of dollars, and what have you
accomplished? The interim rate was approved. The newly filed rate will be approved, so what is the point? Your
only success has been in making Mountain Sewer jump through many hoops, and spend countiess hours and
thousands of dollars, In proving its case, but to no henefit to anybody, other than to attorneys. Your efforts have
only increased the costs to ratepayers and have not saved any money. Ray Bowden wants to spend his time and
the resources of the companies on improving the systems, not fighting.

Sincerely,

Larry and Sharon Zini
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